
From: Fiona Vance
To: Bill Kennedy; Andy Cumming; Walter Ceroici; Joe Sonnenberg; shawn@nfr.ag; p-north@north-co.com; Annika

Wiltse; Kayla Plausteiner; shathaway@warnercounty.ca
Cc: Laura Friend
Subject: Nelson Review Hearing (LA18058A) - Exhibit 7
Date: October 18, 2019 2:52:24 PM
Attachments: 20190724 Exhibit List.pdf

20190509 letter Field Services to Board.pdf

Good afternoon,
 
I am looking ahead to the Review hearing for Nelson (LA18058A) scheduled for November 21, 2019
in Lethbridge. The hearing is scheduled for one day.
 

On July 17, in anticipation of a hearing set for July 24th, Laura Friend provided the attached updated
Exhibit List, as well as new exhibits numbered 25 and 26.
 
Exhibit 25 is my letter dated May 9, 2019. For ease of reference, I also attach to this e-mail a PDF of
the May 9 letter. You will recall that, in this letter, I suggested that the Board not include Exhibit 7
(NRCB Field Services Materials from January 2019) in the record for the Review.
 
With just over a month to go before the November 21 hearing, I am renewing my suggestion and
requesting that the panel provide some guidance on whether or not Exhibit 7 will be in evidence at
the November 21 hearing. I imagine that the Board’s guidance will have significant impact on the
efficiency of both preparation and the hearing itself.
 
Regards,
 
Fiona N. Vance
Chief Legal Officer - Operations, NRCB
Fiona.Vance@nrcb.ca
(780) 422-1952
 
This communication, including any attachments, is intended for the use of the recipient to which it is addressed, and
may contain confidential, personal and/or privileged information. Please contact me immediately if you are not the
intended recipient of this communication, and do not copy, distribute, or take action relying on it. Any
communication received in error, or subsequent reply, should be double-deleted..
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HEARING EXHIBIT LIST 
Nelson Family Ranches Ltd. / LA18058A 


July 24, 2019 
 


EXHIBIT 
NO. DESCRIPTION OF MATERIALS 


1 From Sonnenberg (AO) to Nelson re: Approval LA18058A, 5Dec18  


2 From AO to Nelson re: Decision Summary LA18058A –Amendment of County of Warner 
issued permit #98-25, 5Dec18 


(a) Decision Summary, 5Dec18 
(b) Appendix A – From AO to Nelson Family Ranches Ltd, 4Oct18 
(c) Appendix B – Explanation of Conditions, 5Dec18   


 
3 From AO to Nelson re: cover letter to approval and decision summary, 5Dec18 


 
4 From North (representing Hofer Family) to NRCB re: Request for Review 


 
(a) Letter  – North to NRCB (18Dec18) 
(b) Exhibit A – Development Permit #98,25, 6Oct98, issued by Warner County 
(c) Exhibit B – Letter –Cumming to County of Warner, 25Sept98 [first page only] 
(d) Exhibit C – Application for Development Permit #98-25 
(e) Exhibit D – Management Plan 
(f) Exhibit E – Practice Review Committee Decision – page 17 
(g) Exhibit F – Ceroici email, 23Jan17 
(h) Exhibit G – Ceroici letter, 5May17 
(i) Exhibit H – Report to the Farmer’s Advocate Office, 13Nov18 
(j) Exhibit I –  Ceroici letter, 12Oct18 
(k) Exhibit J – 2015 Dust Control Plan 
(l) Exhibit K – Statement from Rod Hofer, 9Nov18 
(m) Exhibit L – Statement from Richard Hofer, 26Oct18 
(n) Exhibit M [not reproduced; photos and videos submitted by the Hofers] 


  
5  
 


From Fiona Vance to Parties re: Approval Officer Material, 9Jan19  
 


(a) Table of Contents 
(b) Approval 
(c) Decision Summary 
(d) Letter – AO to Nelson (5Dec18) 
(e) Letter – AO to Nelson (4Oct18) 
(f) Letter – AO to Richard Hofer (5Dec18) 
(g) Letter – AO to Rodney Hofer (5Dec18) 
(h) Development Permit #98-25, 6Oct98, issued by Warner County 


I. Development Permit #98-25, 20Oct98 
II. Notice of Decision, 20Oct98 


III. Letter - Community Health Lethbridge to County 30Sept98 
IV. Letter – Cumming to County, 25Sept98 
V. Application for Development Permit, [undated] 


(i) 1995 Code of Practice, published by AFRD 
 
 
 
 
 







HEARING EXHIBIT LIST 
Nelson Family Ranches Ltd. / LA18058A 


July 24, 2019 
 


EXHIBIT 
NO. DESCRIPTION OF MATERIALS 


 6 From Vance to Parties re: Field Services Submission and Authorities, 10Jan19 
 


(a) Submission of Field Services (10Jan19) 
(b) RFR Smoky Pork FA02008A (10Aug05) 
(c) 1995 Code of Practice [for paper copy see 5(1)] 
(d) 1995 MDS calculation, AF MDS for Siting 
(e) 1999 Addendum to 1995 Code of Practice 
(f) 2000 Code of Practice 
(g) 2002-01-01 Part 2 Matters Reg AR 257,2001  -  
(h) 2004-05-12 Part 2 Matters Reg Amdt AR 90,2004 
(i) 2006-10-01 Part 2 Matters Reg Amdt AR 193,2006 
(j) Cttee for Justice & Liberty v NEB, 1978 1 SCR 369 (excerpted) 


 
7 From Vance to Parties re Field Services Material, 10Jan19 


(a) letter 
(b) email - Ceroici to Hofer, 23Jan17 
(c) email - Ceroici to Hofer, 24Jan17 
(d) NRCB database entry from Puszkar, 23Mar18 
(e) NRCB database entry from Puszkar, 08May18 
(f) LC18074 in house complaint, 08May18 
(g) Letter – North to Wenig, 22May18 
(h) Letter – Vance to North, 01June18 
(i) Memo – Seward to Ceroici, 7July18 
(j) Letter – Ceroici to North, 19July18 
(k) LC18133 in house complaint, 22Aug18 
(l) Letter – North to Ceroici, 19Sept18 
(m) Letter – North to Vance, 19Sept 18 
(n) Letter – Ceroici to North, 12Oct18 
(o) Letter – North to Ceroici, 16Oct18 
(p) LP17001 project home screen capture (NRCB database) 
(q) LP18001 project home screen capture (NRCB database)  


 
8 NRCB Board Decision RFR 2019-01, 18Jan19   


9 From Vance to Friend re: Request for Clarification to the Board, 25Jan19 
 


10 From Kennedy to Vance re: Response to Request for Clarification, 5Feb19  
 


11 From Vance to Parties re: Response by AO to Panel Directives of February 5, 2019, 
26Feb19 


(a) cover letter 
(b) AO response to panel directives and: 


Attachment A: photos between 1999 and 2018 
Attachment B: pen area measurements and photos 
Attachment C: Board Decision 2006-01 Van Driel 


(c) 1998 file from the County of Warner 
(d) County of Warner Planning Committee minutes, 6Oct98  


 







HEARING EXHIBIT LIST 
Nelson Family Ranches Ltd. / LA18058A 


July 24, 2019 
 


EXHIBIT 
NO. DESCRIPTION OF MATERIALS 


12 From Kennedy to Parties re: submission and rebuttal opportunity, 7Mar19  


13 From North to Kennedy re: submission, 26Mar19  


14 From Nelson to Friend re: submission, 29Mar19  


15 From Friend to Parties re: submissions received and rebuttal opportunity, 1Apr19  


16 From North to Friend re: rebuttal, 4Apr19  


17 From Nelson to Friend re: rebuttal, 8Apr19 
 


18 From Friend to Parties re: rebuttals received, 9Apr19 
 


19 From Kennedy to Parties re: notification of oral hearing, 17Apr19 
 


20 From Vance to Friend re: Dr. Iwanyshyn’s memorandum, 25Apr19 
 


21 From North to Kennedy re: hearing adjournment, 26Apr19 [not public] 


22 From Kennedy to Parties re: hearing rescheduling and report by Dr. Iwanyshyn, 1May19 


23 From Friend to Parties re: rescheduled hearing date, 2May19 


24 From Vance to Friend re: mediation proposal, 3May19 
 


25 From Vance to Friend re: exhibit No. 7, 9May19 
 


26 From Friend to Parties re: hearing rescheduling details, 4June19 
 


27 
 


 


28 
 


 


 











